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MEMORANDUM

FOR 5

Secretary MANUEL M
This Department

ouninallu UIIve, PO Area vdiiia

_
BAGONG PILIPINAS

. BONOAN

This refers to the Memorandum dated April 05, 2024, of Regional Director VIRGILIO C.
EDUARTE, DPWH, Region V, endorsing the Project Modification requested by OIC-District
Engineer GUILBERT P. ROMERQ, Camarines Norte Sub-District Engineering Office,
for the approval of Modification of the project under the FY 2024 General Appropriations

Act (GAA), to wit: B -
! As per GAA/Original As Modified i
| Project Description |
| UACS No. 310204102058000 i
| Project ID: POOBG159712 |
Organizational Outcome 1 (O01); Ensure Safe and Organizational Qutcome 1 {O01): Ensure Safe and
Reliable National Road System Reliable National Road System
Network Development Program - Construction of By- Netwark Development Program - Construction of By-
Pass and Diversion Roads Pass and Diversion Roads
/

Daang Maharlika-Daet Mercedes Road Link, Camarines

Daang Maharlika-Daet Mercedes Road Link,

Norte Camarines Norte ‘
. Unit Cost L ' Physical Unit Cost | Estimated Cost
l PhYSICi'—:ll Target _ ® ._ Allocation (P) | Target | ® ; ( P_)
| CW1- 24.125.00 96,500,000.00 | CWi - | 72,160.883 | 91,500,000.00
 Constructionof |/ Lane Km Construction of |  /lane Km | '
| Concrete Road i Concrete Road ‘/ 4( M *
— 4 Lane Km | - L4908 ane / !
| Km - |
i I
¥ i |
ROW - ‘ 5,000,000.00 )
. 9,264.13 sq.m.
EAO - ' 3,500,000.00 | EAQ - | 3,500,000.00
Total: | 100,000,000.00 Total: | 100,000,000.00
Justifications provided by the requesting Implementing Office:

From a physical target of 4.00 Lane Km, the new length will be 1.4908 Lane Km due to the following reasons.

This project includes the construction of the elevated 1st approach of Daet Bridge No. 4 (24F00144),
ight-of-Way, taking up 22.05% of the construction cost.
To continuously utilize the existing local road that will be blocked by the Daet Bridge No. 4 2 approach
at the Brgy. San Isidro side, a proposed reconstruction/realignment of road with 5m width carriageway
progressing to 10m is included, for a safe transition. This site takes up 15.57% of the construction cost.
The 2™ site (San Isidro side) of the project has a large guantity of embankment for a safe transition |

utilizing the entire 20-meter width of the Road R

from the elevation of the Daet Bridge No. 4 2™ approach.

Road Right of Way (RROW) Acquisition was also included in the program since the project will be |

traversing rice fields which are owned by private individuals.

The latest labor rates were also applied in compl

tance to the Memorandum dated January 4 & 8, 2024 of |

Engr. Joel T. Surot of the Central Office's Bureau of Construction. '

The latest CMPD for the 4th Quarter 2023 was a

Attached are the Modification Request Form, Certificate of Avaifability of Allotment, Program of Works |
with Detailed Unit Price Analysis, Certificate of Reasonableness, Geotagged Photos, GIS Location Map,
and Detailed Engineering Design Plan to support the said Jequest. ,

pplied.
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Having complied with all the documentary requirements under Department Order No. 23,
Series of 2023 and other supplemental guidelines and with the unit cost evaluated/reviewed
by the Bureau of Construction (BOC) through @ memorandum dated July 18, 2024 (copy
attached), we are respectfully requesting that the abovementioned project under FY 2024

GAA be modified.

For the Secretary's favorable consideration

NE D. BUENO, CESO III
Assistaht Secretary for Regional Operations
in NCR, Regions III, IV-A, 1IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII

Recommending Approval:

MARIA CATALINAE. CABRAL. Ph.D., CESO I
Undersecretary for Planning
and Public-Private Partnership Service

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO, CESO I
Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in NCR, Regions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII, and VIII

APPROVED / BESARRROVED:

Department of Puslic Works and Highways
Office of the Secteta
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Having complied with all the documentary requirements under Department Order No. 23,
Series of 2023 and other supplemental guidelines and with the unit cost evaluated/reviewed
by the Bureau of Construction (BOC) through a memorandum dated July 18, 2024 (copy
attached), we are respectfully requesting that the abovementioned project under FY 2024

GAA be modified.

For the Secretary's favorable consideration

NE D. BUENO, CESO III
Assigtant Secretary for Regional Operations
in NCR, Regions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII and VIII

Recommending Approval:

MARIA CATALINA E. CABRAL. Ph.D,, CESO I
Undersecretary for Planning
,{-and Public-Private Partnership Service y

ROBERTO R. BERNARDO, CESO I

Undersecretary for Regional Operations
in NCR, Regions III, IV-A, IV-B, V, VI, VII, and VIII

APPROVED/
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